





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 17, 2019 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 5
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manger AQU?O @
Subject: Resolution 2620.19 — Approving the Proposal from Mills

Electric Service For The Purchase and Installation of Electrical
Generator Equipment

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2620.19 as
presented.

Background:

Following Hurricane Irma in 2017 it became evident that the Town’s Stormwater Pump
Station System were vulnerable in that the back-up generators had to be manually
started so that the pumps would run.

During the months following Irma the Town applied to FEMA for funds to install
Automatic Transfer Switches for the generators at the North and South Park Stormwater
Pump Stations. The Town has received a preliminary award of approximately
$60,250.00 for this project.

After attaining proposals from three vendors, the most competitive and responsible

vendor submitted a proposal for $84,500.00. We are seeking approval to finalize the
grant award with FEMA and authorize the work to be performed by Mills Electric Inc.

Fiscal Impact:

Total Price of Project is $84,500.00 of which FEMA will be funding $60,250.00. The
balance will be paid from by our Storm Water Fund.
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